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moti

From: corphelp [corphelp@dos.state.fi.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2005 4:14 PM
To: moti

Subject: RE; Dr Byte USA

Both are active filings with the State of Florida. Document number L04000026625 is a Florida timited liahility
company file on the 8th of April 2004. Filing M0400000089% is a foreign limited liability company file on the 8th of
March 2004. If you wish to dissolve one of the company, you must submit the "Dissolution” form along with the
appropriate filing fee to the Division of Corporation. Forms which include filing information are avaitable directly
from the Division's Webpage (www.sunbiz.org). Click on "Download Filing Forms." For further information about
filing Articles of Dissolution you may call 850-245-6051.

Gina

Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Original Message-----

From: Moti Dover [mailto:mdover@dr-byte-line.com)
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2005 3:51 PM

To: DivCorp@dos.state.fl.us

Subject: Dr Byte USA

Good Afternoon.
Qur company got two {2) annual report notices.

1) M04000000899

2 1L.04000026625

Which cne do we pay?

How do we void the other one?

Thank you

Mot J. Dover

Dr. Byte USA

1900 Glades Road

Suite 435

Boca Raton, FL 33431-7378

Tel: (561)417-4413

Fax: {(561)417-4752

mdover@dr-byfe-line com -
www . dr-byte-usa.com ] ~
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR
WITHDRAWAL OF AUTHORITY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN
FLORIDA

DR, BYTE LS4, LLC

(Name of limited liability company)

(Jurisdiction of its erganization)

This limited liabilit_\é company is no longer transacting business in Florida and surrenders its
authority to transact business in this state.

This limited liability company revokes the authority of its registered a%gznt to accept service on its
behalf and appoints the Department of State as its agent for service of process based on a cause
of action arising during the time it was authorized to fransact business in Florida.
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The limitgd liabjlity company agrees to notify the Department of State in the future of any change
in its mafling agdress.

,\/WO/

(Sign ember or authorized representative of a member)

Mo T DoveER. ﬂ’
(Typed or printed name of signee) %_——-____ EW
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8

Filing Fee: $25.00



